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Division Memorandum

No. 182 . s.2023

To: Assistant Schools Division Superintendent
Chief, CID and SGOD
School Heads
All Others Concerned
This Division

From: HERRY LIMBACO-REYES
SC% ivision Superintendent

Date: May 19, 2023

Subject: SKILLS MAPPING AND PROFILING OF POTENTIAL DIVISION
ILLUSTRATORS

i. In line with the Implementing Rules and Guidelines of
Republic Act 10533, the Basic Education Act of 2013, specifically Rule II
Curriculum Section 10, 10.3 re: Production and Development of Materials, the
Learning Resources Management Section under Curriculum Implementation
Division will conduct Skiils Mapping and Profiling of Potential Division Pool of
Mustrators.

2. To ensure that the Division can provide beautiful children’s
storybooks and other learning resources to the learners, this activity aims to:
(a) screen potential illustrators, {b} identify potential illustrators, and (c)
enhance the skills of the illustrators through digital illustration.

3. | The potential illustrators shall meet the following qualifications:
a. must be a bona fide elementary/secondary school teacher or
non-teaching personnel in the Division;
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b. must possess freehand drawing skills; and
¢. must be willing to accomplish the assigned task whenever
needed.

4, Those who are willing to belong to the pool of illustrators (old and
new) may register and submit their sampie one-page freehand drawing
through this link https:/ /tinyurl.com//smb2r34v on or before May 29, 2023.

5. The screened Division pool of illustrators shall be the participants
in the training whose names will be mentioned in a separate memorandum to
be posted later.

6. Should there be queries, contact Purisima J. Yap - EPS-LRMDS
at 09364882591.

Copy furnished: ClD-Leaming Resource Management Section
TO BE POSTED ON THE WEBSITE
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